Agnes Lim (LKKAuto)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Sent: Monday, 14 November, 2016 5:27 PM

To: Admin A

Subject: FW: Our Ref: 16/16/16/VP05/019416  Accident involving SGU 4422X & SKX
3815P at Sin Ming Rd on 5/11/16

Attachments: 14112016171034.pdf

Categories: Red category

Best Regards,

Ashley Chong | Admin
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Litd

Phone: 6841-1972 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: ERIC WOO JUN KIAT [mailto:ericwoo@lonpac.com]

Sent: Monday, 14 November, 2016 5:12 PM

To: assignments@Ikkauto.com

Cc: MT_Claim_SG

Subject: Our Ref: 16/16/16/VP05/019416 Accident involving SGU 4422X & SKX 3815P at Sin Ming Rd on 5/11/16

Dear Catherine,

Kindly refer to our attachment.

Please proceed to appoint Kenneth Kong to conduct a survey of the vehicle SKX 3815P on
without Prejudice Basis.

We look forward to receiving your report soon.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Eric Woo

Claims Executive | Lonpac Insurance Bhd

100 Beach Road, #19-00 Shaw Tower, Singapore 189702
Tel: (65) 6250 7388 Ext.252 | Fax: (65) 6296 2706



